Thomas N. Cokenias  EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

FCC Laboratory 1 March 2011
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Andrew Leimer
Reviewing Engineer

Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd.

FCC IDs: LKT-EXTR-50

RE: Removal of 5.3 GHz coverage

Dear Andy,

On 26 April 2010 I was instructed by my client to upload documentation to add 5.3 GHz band capabilities
to this product via software settings. As it turns out, I was given this information in error. The reference
product will not support 5.25-5.35 GHz operation. Please remove the references from the application and
the relevant attachments. This product supports only 5.47 GHz U-NII and 5.8 GHz DTS operation.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A 0] L.

THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



